M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 17, 2001
9:14 AM

TAPES

SFC-01 # 75, Side A
SFC 01 # 75, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Pete Kelly convened the neeting at approximately 9:14 AM
PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Al an Aust er man
Senat or Donal d O son

Senat or Lyman Hof f man
Senator Loren Lenan

Senator Lyda G een

Senat or Jerry Ward

Also Attending: CHRI'S CHRI STENSEN, Deputy Adm nistrative Drector,
Al aska Court System ALI SON ELGEE, Deputy Conm ssioner, Departnent
of Adm nistration; JESSE KIEHL, staff to Senator Elton

Attending via Tel econference: From Fairbanks: PAUL LYLE, partially
exenpt State of Al aska Enpl oyee; PAM HARTNELL, partially exenpt
State of Al aska enpl oyee;

SUMVARY | NFORMVATI ON

SIJR 22-CONST. AM JUDI Cl AL OFFI CERS' TERMS

The resolution noved from Committee.

SB 180- STATE EMPLOYEE PAY DI FFERENTI ALS

The Conmittee heard from the sponsor, the Departnent of

Adm ni stration, the Al aska Court Systemand partially exenpt State
of Al aska enpl oyees. The bill nmoved from Comm ttee.

SFC- 01 (1) 04/ 17/ 01



SIR 23- CONST AM APPROPRI ATION LIM T

The Committee heard from the sponsor. The bill was held in
Conmittee.

SB  50- EXTENDI NG BOARD OF VETERI NARY EXAM NERS

The Conmmttee heard from the sponsor. The bill noved from
Commi ttee.

SIJR 24- AMEND CONSTI TUTI ONAL BUDGET RESERVE FUND

The Committee heard from the sponsor. The bill was held in
Conmittee.

#SIR22

CS FOR SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 22(JUD)

Proposi ng an anendnent to the Constitution of the State of
Al aska relating to the retention elections for justices of the
Al aska suprene court and judges of the superior court.

This was the second hearing for this resolution in the Senate
Fi nance Commi ttee.

Co-Chair Donley rem nded that the legislation was held from the
previ ous neeting to give nenbers an opportunity to reviewit.

Senator Leman comrented that the subject of this resolution
addresses matters that shoul d have been addressed sone tine ago. He
stated that the resolution pronotes "a judiciary that is not only
i ndependent, but al so accountable", which he asserted, "Al askans
deserve." He added that the public al so deserves a judiciary that
is "speaking for Al askans" and expressed, "any time we can help
make it nore accountable to the people rather than to speci al
interests that are trying to put people there and control them
while they're there" the legislature should do so.

Co-Chair Donley offered a notion to nmove CS SJR 22 (JUD) from
Committee with acconpanyi ng $20, 000 Al aska Judi cial Council fiscal
not e.

There was no objection and the resolution MOVED from Comm tt ee.

AT EASE 9:17 AM/ 9:17 AM
#SB108

SFC- 01 (2) 04/ 17/ 01



SENATE BILL NO 180

"An Act inplenmenting pay differentials based on geographic
areas for certain state enployees and for nenbers of the
Al aska State Defense Force; and providing for an effective
date."

This was the first hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Conmittee.

PAUL LYLE, partially exenpt State of Al aska Enpl oyee, testified via
tel econference from Fairbanks on his own behalf, that this
| egislation is preferable to previous proposals, since it does not
reduce the pay to partially exenpt enployees currently receiving a
geographical differential. He requested the Comm ttee amend Secti on
10 (b) the portion regarding freezing the salaries of partially
exenpt enployees. He did not think it reasonable partially exenpt
enpl oyees should work for ten years before receiving a pay raise.
He assured that he considered hinself well conpensated and that he
made a career choice to work as a partially exenpt enployee.
However, he asked that enpl oyees continue to receive pay increases
in accordance with the provisions in effect when they were first
hired. He spoke of the need to support famlies and the influx of
younger enployees as well as the need to provide incentive to
attract enpl oyees to renote |ocations.

PAM HARTNELL, partially exenpt State of Al aska enpl oyee, testified
via tel econference from Fai rbanks on her own behalf to say, "this
is an issue of fairness." She el aborated that while other enployees
recei ve pay raises, partially exenpt enpl oyees' salaries would be
frozen. She asked that this provision in the bill be changed. She
reiterated many of the points raised by the previous wtness.

Co-Chair Donley presented the bill saying it inplenents the
geographic pay differential currently in place for all collective
bargai ning enployees of the state for certain non-collective
bar gai ni ng enpl oyees. He referred to the existing cost of living
variance, pointing out that it has not been changed since 1976. He
said an updated cost of living variance has been inplenented for
the mayjority of state enpl oyees.

Co-Chair Donley asserted that this legislation treats enpl oyees who
are not covered by a collective bargaining unit al nost the sane as
those who are covered, using a grandfather clause to inplenent the
newer geographi cal pay differential ratio. He pointed out that the
non-covered enployees have had the benefit of a "higher than
truthful " geographical pay differential for many years and have

SFC- 01 (3) 04/ 17/ 01



been paid nore than covered enpl oyees perform ng the sane functions
in other areas of the state where the actual cost of living is
greater.

Co-Chair Donley affirmed the need to treat |ong-term enpl oyees
fairly and opined that this bill does "nore than treat themfairly"
because the non-covered enployees continue to receive higher
salaries than they would under the updated geographical pay
differential. He said this adjustnent is fair to those enpl oyees
who have been paid according to the updated geographical
differential.

Co-Chair Donley noted that sone exenpt enployees would receive
hi gher pay based on the geographical differential changes, while
ot hers woul d be "held harm ess”" and woul d not receive a raise. He
stressed that new enpl oyees woul d be paid at the new geographi cal
differential ratio, which would result in "significant savings" to
the state over a period of tine.

Co- Chair Donl ey addressed the fiscal notes, showi ng that the A aska
Court System fiscal note shows increased expenses for the first two
years after the legislation becones effective, then decreased
expenses escalating in future years. He described the Departnent of
Adm nistration fiscal note reflecting expenses for all state
agenci es showi ng savings to the state in excess of $100,000 in the
first year, doubling in the next year and continuing to growin the
out years. He expressed this savings is a result of action that is
"fundanentally fair” in treating all state enployees the same with
regard to geographical pay differentials.

CHRI' S CHRI STENSEN, Deputy Admi nistrative Director, Alaska Court
System testified to the fiscal note stating that the |argest
i npact would occur in Fairbanks, wth a ten-percent differential
and Palnmer, with 3.5 percent. He pointed out that the increased
expenses would be realized in smaller communities such as Bet hel
with a ten-percent increase, Barrow and Kotzebue with 10.5 percent
increase and None with a 2.5 percent increase. He infornmed that the
Al aska Court Systemtakes no position on this |egislation and noted
that half of the enployees would be unaffected because they are
| ocated i n Anchor age.

Senator d son asked the witness the effect this would have on the
ability to fill vacancies in rural courts.

M. Christensen told of the difficulties in filling vacancies in
courts located in rural conmmunities. He gave one reason as sone
bor ough governnents, such as in Barrow, pay a significantly higher
salary than the state. He therefore predicted that if the

SFC- 01 (4) 04/ 17/ 01



geogr aphi cal pay differential were to increase for these
comunities, it could be easier to hire for those positions. He
poi nted out however, that there could be sone repercussions by
t hose enpl oyees in non-rural conmunities who have their salaries
frozen through this |egislation.

Senator Wlken referred to information showing job growh in
different fields across the state that was wused in the
consideration of other |egislation. He suggested this information
coul d be hel pful in considering this legislation and requested it
be provided to the Commttee.

Senator W/l ken said he appreciated the intent to nmake systemc
changes to the state enpl oyee sal ary procedures but was concerned
that the small anount savings could cone at the expense of "people
who have built their lives around their paychecks as al nost all of
us do." He recommended investigating the cost of applying the
updat ed geographical pay differentials only to newy hired
enpl oyees and retaining the existing salary structure for current
enpl oyees.

Senat or Hof frman asked for an explanation of the Departnent of
Adm ni stration fiscal note.

ALI SON ELGEE, Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnent of Adm nistration

expl ai ned that the fiscal note gives consideration to the assuned
five-percent annual rate of turnover as a result of the frozen
salaries for current enployees. She said with this turnover, new
enpl oyees are hired at |ower salaries. She added that the fiscal
note al so makes future assunptions for the current enpl oyees when
their salaries are no | onger frozen and they receive pay increases.
She estimated that by FY 07, this legislation would result in a
maxi mum net savi ngs of $446, 000. She told of the various funding
sources invol ved.

Ms. Elgee pointed out that the governor is in support of the
| egi sl ati on and she noted that he has actually introduced simlar
| egislation in the past. She relayed his assertion that the issue
is a mtter of equity in making the geographical pay differentials
the sane for all state enpl oyees.

Senat or Hof fman referenced the five geographical areas that would
experience salary reductions listed in the fiscal note. He asked
for a detail ed anal ysis.

Ms. Elgee did not have figures to reflect the anmounts resulting

fromthis legislation, noting the limted tinme the adm nistration
had to prepare for this hearing. She offered to conpile this

SFC- 01 (5) 04/ 17/ 01



i nf ormati on.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for a conparison of this bill with one passed
in the previous |egislative session then vetoed by the governor.

Ms. Elgee replied that the earlier |egislation contained unrel ated
amendnents to the Supplenental Benefits System (SBS), which
resulted in the governor vetoing the bill. She noted this bill does
not contain these provisions. She explained the provisions
established a two-tiered environnent for SBS, reduce the enployer
contribution to half of the enpl oyee contribution and set a maxi mnum
salary in statute.

Co-Chair Kelly agreed that the information Senator WI ken requested
woul d be val uabl e. However, he noted the need to report the bil
from Conmttee and suggested the information could be provided
before the Senate Rules Cormittee hearing on the bill

Co-Chair Donley stated he would not request a hearing for this bil
in the Senate Rules Committee before the information is received.

Co-Chair Donley offered a notion to report from Comrittee SB 180
wi th acconpanying fiscal notes fromthe Al aska Court System Trial
Courts for $94,300, and the Departrment of Adnministration, all state
agenci es, for a negative $108, 000.

The bill MOVED from Commttee with no objection
AT EASE 9:40 AM/ 9:42 AM
#SIR23

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 23

Proposi ng anmendnents to the Constitution of the State of
Al aska relating to an appropriation limt and a spending
limt.

This was the first hearing for this resolution in the Senate
Fi nance Conmittee.

Co-Chair Donley gave a history of a previous constitutional
anendnent adopted by the legislature in 1981 that established an
appropriation limt. It received voter approval, he said, and is
contained in Article 9 Section 16 of the Al aska Constitution.
Unfortunately, he noted, the appropriation [imt "has never worked
the way it was intended.” He explained that initially the Iimt
was set at a | evel never reached and al so contai ned a cl ause t hat

SFC- 01 (6) 04/ 17/ 01



al l ows an escal ati on based on cost of living and inflation figures.
As a result, he said the current limt is over $6 billion,
approximately $3 billion greater than the actual spending of the
general fund.

Co- Chair Donley opined that the |anguage of this constitutiona
provision is wunconstitutional, msleading, confusing and also
contains a provision that should be interpreted to require one-
third of the state budget is for capital expenditures. He noted
this provision has never been inplenented and that a court deci sion
reinterpreted the | anguage as "it didn't really nmean what it said"
and that the budget does not have to consist of one-third capital
expendi t ures.

Co- Chair Donley shared that he has never heard this constitutiona
anendrment defended but rather has heard that it should be changed.
The resolution before the Conmmittee, he stated, is an attenpt to
correct the existing provisions with |anguage that could be nore
easily conprehended and by inplenenting a |ower appropriation
limt.

Co- Chair Donl ey explained the proposed appropriation limt would
use the $3.1 billion general fund appropriation of FY 00 as a
starting base and would allow for population and inflationary
i ncreases. He said an additional provision allows an additional 25
percent increase with two-thirds approval from both |egislative
bodi es.

Co-Chair Donley referenced a chart entitled, Appropriation Limt.
[ Copy on file.] He detailed the variables and shared that others
could be calculated as the Conm ttee desired.

Co-Chair Donley surm sed that population and inflationary increases
woul d have | ess inpact than exists in the current constitutional
amendnent .

Co- Chair Donl ey pointed out that general obligation (GO bonds are
not included in the appropriation Ilimt and that voters could
approve such bonds if the need arose. He deened this a "safety
val ve" in case of an unforeseen need or econonic boom arises. He
conpared this to many municipal governnents that operate under a
tax cap, but allows the issuance of bonds not constrained in the
spending limts.

Co-Chair Donley added that the resolution also contains autonmatic
voter reconsideration in 2010. He suggested that the actual date
could be changed. He surmsed that the absence of this
reconsi deration provision is a fault in the current appropriation

SFC- 01 (7) 04/ 17/ 01



limt. He expressed, "it is so difficult to get a two-thirds vote
of the legislature to get a constitutional anendnent on the ballot”
and suggested this is the reason the existing constitutional
anmendrment has not been corrected. He stressed that if the proposed
constitutional anmendnent does not work, the voters are guaranteed
an opportunity to elimnate it.

Co-Chair Donley spoke from a political science and public
adm ni stration standpoint saying, "denocratic institutions are just
not well adapted at controlling spending.” He enphasized the
pressures on these institutions to increase spending.

Co- Chair Donley stressed the inportance of addressing "the current
fiscal crisis that is loomng on the horizon." He expressed
gratitude that the Constitutional Budget Reserve (CBR) fund was
est abl i shed.

Co-Chair Donley concluded that this resolution is a "useful tool to
help restrain the on-going interest in ever increasing spending and
force the continued consideration of hard deci sions regardi ng how
to make government run smarter wth what we al ready have."

Co-Chair Kelly relayed an earlier conversation he had with Co-Chair
Donl ey in which Co-Chair Donley stated that the just-conpleted five
year fiscal plan to reduce or nmaintain governnment spending
exercised by the legislative majority is unprecedented and does not
exi st anywhere else in the United States. Co-Chair Kelly remarked
that he had not previously supported a constitutional spending
limt because the existing provision does not work and al so because
of the unforeseen consequences encountered in utilizing the CBR He
said this resolution is a "workable" solution, particularly because
of the stipulation requiring reassessnent by the voters.

Senat or Austerman al so supported the idea of nodifying the existing
spending limt. However, as a layman, he was unsure if the public
understood the issue. Therefore, he predicted it would be the
| egislature’s duty to educate the public, including the |anguage in
the resolution. He surm sed that nost voters would only give the
i ssue a quick review, which he did not think explains the issue,
and as a result, not support the amendnent. He asked how this could
be rectified.

Co-Chair Donley predicted that the voters would only | ook at the
dollar anounts, which is the reason he selected the FY 00
appropriation as the base. He detailed the cal cul ati ons necessary
to understand the existing nethods. He agreed that a major
education canpaign would be necessary to inform voters that
al t hough the proposed base anpbunt is increased from the $2.5

SFC- 01 (8) 04/ 17/ 01



billion <currently naned in the constitution, the actual
appropriation limt is $6 billion after accounting for inflation
and popul ation growh. He stressed that the resol ution proposes a
$3 billion decrease, which would be need to be explained to voters.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if the appropriation limtation includes al
general fund spending, but not permanent fund dividends, Al aska
Rai | road expenditures and energency expenses.

Co-Chair Donley clarified the current constitutional anmendnment
inclusions are, "a Ilittle nore exclusive." He stated that
additional information would be provided to the Conmittee that
woul d better explain this issue.

Senat or Austerman cal culated that after renoving permanent fund
di vidends, federal funds and special appropriations, the operating

and capital budgets contain less than two billion general fund
dollars. He reiterated the need to sinplify the resol ution warning
that the ballot mneasure would easily fail if there were any

or gani zed opposition.

Co-Chair Kelly agreed and relayed his experience during his |ast
canpaign for office where his opponent stated that spending had
increased by billions of dollars. Co-Chair Kelly enphasized that
hi s opponent had been using permanent fund earnings and federa
funding in his cal cul ations.

Senat or Austerman suggested that the Appropriation Limt chart
shoul d include an additional colum to list the status quo.

Co-Chair Donley responded this could be added, but noted that the
real issue would be predicting the status quo in future years.

Senat or Hof fman stated that the requirenment to spend one-third of
general fund appropriation on capital projects is not observed and
shoul d be addressed. He opined that establishing a fiscal spending
plan is the next |argest issue before the legislature. He asserted
that once such a plan is in place, future spending limts could be
determ ned. He asserted that the requirenent that the | egislature
provi de a balanced budget each year is appropriate and should
remain. He reiterated that the nost inportant issue to Al askans is
that there is a fiscal plan

Co-Chair Kelly countered that with various |egislation and proposed
constitutional anmendnents, "there is a fiscal plan." He expressed
that he woul d always be in opposition to a "l edger sheet that goes
out in the future" because legislatures are prohibited from
requiring future legislatures to abide by spending guidelines.

SFC- 01 (9) 04/ 17/ 01



Instead he said Co-Chair Donley s proposal is the appropriate
nmethod to bind future legislatures through a constitutional
anmendnment. Co-Chair Kelly noted that statutory changes, such as SB
180 relating to geographical pay differentials, also are a part of
establishing a fiscal plan.

SFC 01 # 75, Side B 10:05 AM

Senator G een referenced Medicaid as one of several entitlenent
prograns and asked if under the proposed system these prograns
woul d take priority over all discretionary expenditures. She warned
that by inposing an appropriation limt, entitlement prograns woul d
be the only expenditures remaining and that there would be no funds
for capital projects.

Senator Green asserted that until the Adm nistration adopts and
practices a fiscal plan, any efforts the legislature nakes are
irrel evant.

Co-Chair Kelly agreed and commented that in the seven years he has
served in the legislature, efforts have been made to restrain and
decrease governnent growh. However, he stressed that the
| egi sl ature woul d never have all the information required to nake
this happen. He noted the mpjority votes required to adopt a
budget. He conpared this to "performng surgery in the dark while
wearing mttens." He stated that corporate boards of directors do
not make detailed financial decisions, but rather are presented
with a fiscal plan by the conpany executives for approval.

Senat or G een asked how university funding and nental health funds
are related to the appropriation imtation. She suggested that the
Mental Health Trust Authority (MHTA), through its inconme earning
capacity, has the potential for future self-sufficiency and she
wondered if developing this ability should be the priority.

Co-Chair Kelly agreed with Senator Green's earlier coments saying,
"Medi caid drives our budget."” He shared that he has been di sturbed
by the conflicts of funding state-operated prograns and that he has
never heard opposition to the inportance of education or a capital
project programthat neets the needs of a young and grow ng state.
However, he stressed that funding for these prograns are contingent
on the entitlenent prograns' budgets.

Co-Chair Kelly opined that while the Medicaid programis necessary,

it is a program that gets abused and that along with deserving
recipients, there are "free-loaders.” He expressed that these free

SFC-01 (10) 04/ 17/ 01



| oaders "push out"” capital projects and university, education, and
public safety funding. He qualified that Medicaid is a federa
program which the state has little control over.

Senator Geen invited Co-Chair Kelly to join the Senate Health,
Educati on and Social Services Conmmttee subcommttee forned to
research Medicaid spending.

Co-Chair Donley interjected that capital projects would not suffer
since G O bonds could be issued. He noted that this was how the
state addressed all capital projects before oil and gas revenues
wer e gener at ed.

Senator Geen shared that before she was a nenber of the
| egi sl ature, she would read a |ist of proposed capital projects on
the ballot and ask herself, "Wy would anyone think | know that
that's the priority and why am | voting on it." She stated that
voters did not have background information on the proposed projects
to enable themto nmake an informed decision.

Co-Chair Donl ey suggested that since the 1970s, when G O bonds
were | ast issued on a regular basis, technol ogy has advanced and
t hat background details could be provided on any proposed projects
included in a G O bond package.

Co-Chair Donl ey assured that the proposed $1.3 billion limtation
does not include nmany funding sources, such as the Al aska
| ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority (Al DEA) dividends and
the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) dividends and
Uni versity of Alaska tuition, which would increase the total anount
of general fund spending. He stated that it would be reasonable to
debate the inclusion of these variables to the resolution and
adjust the appropriation I|imtation accordingly. However he
reconmended keeping the l|language broad to allow for unforeseen
circunstances, such as a mmjor natural disaster, and the Al aska
Rai | road, which functions independently.

Co-Chair Kelly suggested inserting |language in the resolution to
all ow earnings fromfuture public corporations to be excluded from
the spending |imt by a tw-thirds legislative vote at the
formati on of that corporation.

Co-Chair Donley stated this would be consistent wth other
constitutional requirements to "fine tune" new public corporations
t hrough statute.

Senat or Austerman added that the constitution should not be "mcro
managed” and become too specific to allow for future decisions.

SFC-01 (11) 04/ 17/ 01



Co-Chair Kelly commented that discussions such as this are
i nportant to hold when considering constitutional anendnents.

Co-Chair Donley invited further discussions and suggestions for
i nprovenents.

Co-Chair Kelly ordered the bill HELD in Conmittee.
#SB50

SENATE BILL NO 50
"An Act extending the termnation date of the Board of
Vet eri nary Exam ners."

This was the first hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Commi ttee.

JESSE KIEHL, staff to Senator Elton, testified that this bill
extends the sunset date on the Board of Veterinary Exam ners. He
informed that the board provides a "val uabl e public good" insuring
m ni rum conpetency of veterinarians before they are granted a
| icense to practice. He noted the board al so provi des professional
peer review of conplaints against practicing veterinarians.

M. Keihl referenced a Division of Legislative Budget and Audit
report citing that the board is operating efficiently.

Co-Chair Donley offered a notion to nove SB 50 from Committee with
acconpanyi ng zero fiscal note fromthe Departnment of Conmmunity and
Econom c Devel opnent, Division of Cccupational Licensing.

There was no objection and the bill MOVED from Committee.
#SIR24

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 24
Proposi ng amendnments to the Constitution of the State of
Al aska relating to the budget reserve fund.

This was the first hearing for this resolution in the Senate
Fi nance Commi ttee.

Co-Chair Donley detailed the history of the CBR He surm sed that
this resolution would restore "the original intent”™ of the
constitutional |anguage. He stated it would also clarify the
conditions under which funds are drawn from the CBR and when a

SFC-01 (12) 04/ 17/ 01



three-quarters legislative vote is required.

Co- Chair Donl ey explained that currently a three-quarters vote is
determ ned by a conparison of revenue in the current fiscal year
W th appropriations fromthe prior fiscal year. He stressed that
this has little to do with the size of the fiscal gap. He detail ed
how t he proposal conpares revenue and appropriations fromthe sane
fiscal year, thus making a nore accurate determ nation of a fiscal

gap.

Co-Chair Donley infornmed the intent of the existing CBR
constitutional amendnent is in years where the legislature is
proposing to spend |less than in a previous year, the CBR could be
accessed by a sinple mpjority vote. He continued that if a
| egi sl ature proposed to spend nore than in the previous year, a
three-quarters vote woul d be necessary to draw fromthe CBR to fund
t he extra spendi ng.

Co-Chair Donley remarked that this creates a "natural limtation”
on the growmh of governnent by requiring three-quarters of
| egi sl ators agree that the increased spendi ng was necessary.

Co- Chair Donl ey spoke to court cases dealing with interpretation of
the original constitutional anmendnment. He said that the court
granted a nore expansive definition of funds available for
appropriation then the legislature nornmally considers during the
budget process. As a result, he said the three-quarters vote i s now
needed even if spending is not higher than in the previous year. He
noted that in the past five years, the spending was not higher, yet
the three-quarters vote was required to access funds fromthe CBR
to bal ance the spending.

Co-Chair Donley asserted that the dynamc that occurred is "the
exact opposite fromwhat was intended by the Republican mnority"
when the original constitutional anendnment was proposed. This
dynam c, he expressed is that the three-quarters vote has been used
by the current mnority to encourage additional spending on
addi tional itens. He concluded that the original intent has changed
fromestablishing a nethod to Iimt government growh to a vehicle
al nost requiring growh.

Co-Chair Donley continued that the situation was even worse because
of a "sweep provision" included in the original CBR |anguage. This
provi sion he detailed, stipulates that even if the CBR funds are
not required to bal ance the budget in a particular year, such as
when oil revenues were high, noney borrowed in previous years nust
be paid back into the CBR and a three-quarters vote is needed to do
s0. He stressed that because the |egislature has wthdrawn severa

SFC-01 (13) 04/ 17/ 01



billion dollars fromthe CBR in the past, the three-quarters vote
is required each year to avoid the sweep provision, which would
confiscate all non-general fund revenues for deposit into the CBR
as paynment toward the debt.

Co- Chair Donl ey opined that although the CBR has been successful as
a savi ngs account, the nechanismto access this account is flawed
and does not operate as originally intended.

Co-Chair Donley addressed the resolution, explaining that it
revises the CBR constitutional anmendnent clarifying that in years
Wi th proposed spending |l ess than the prior year, the CBR could be
accessed with a sinple majority vote and also elimnates the sweep
provision. He noted that the three-quarters |egislative vote would
still be necessary in years of increased spending.

Co-Chair Kelly asked what woul d happen if the three-quarter vote to
appropriate noney from the CBR failed, but the appropriation
| egi sl ati on passed.

Co-Chair Donley replied that the sweep provision would apply. He
stressed that while, "a lot of people would not Ilike the
consequences of the sweep, life would go on."

Co-Chair Kelly remarked the reason for hearing this resolution at
this tine is to begin debate on the issue. He did not want the
| egislature to be allowed to have "a runaway budget"” and opi ned
that future | egislatures would benefit fromthe restraint exercised
in the past few years.

Senat or Austerman stated that the entire CBR has been "a thorn in
ny side" since he was first elected to the legislature. He did not
think the current nmethod operates as it was originally intended and
i nstead functions as a savings account used to bal ance the state
budget each year. He surmsed that the intent of the fund was to
provide a buffer for years of hardship, such as in 1986 when the
oil prices dropped. He understood that each year the |egislature
woul d be required to prepare and approve a budget and woul d ar gue
over it, but suggested that at |east guidelines could be put in
pl ace.

Co-Chair Kelly stated that SIR 23 was an appropriate first step in
getting the public to consider different funding sources.

Senat or Ward shared recent discussions on the CBR he participated
in while in his district. He said the conversation expanded to
i nclude future revenue fromoil devel opnent and ot her sources. He
stated that the public nust know that there is a spending plan.

SFC-01 (14) 04/ 17/ 01



Co-Chair Kelly ordered the resolution HELD in Comm ttee.

#
ADJ QURNIVENT

Co-Chair Pete Kelly adjourned the neeting at 10:39 AM

SFC-01 (15) 04/ 17/ 01



